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From: Amy Prime <amy.prime{___GRO____ ]

To: Jane MacLeod <jane.macleoi GRO :, Mark Underwood= '
<mark.underwoodx GRO j<Ben.FoatC GRO i "Zoe
Brauer" <Zoe.Brauei GRO i Ben Beabey <Ben.Beabey; GRO :
Paula Bartlett <paula.bartlettt GRO Rachel Scott <rachel.scott(___. 0___ P
Vlctorla_'Brooks <V10tor1a brooks GRO Dave Panaech <dave. panaech i

Subject RE: Common Issues Tr1al Judgement Legal Actlon Progress Check In [WBDUK-
AC.FID26896945]

Date: Wed, 20 Mar 2019 15:47:42 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: DISPUTERESOLUTION 154879690(2) CIT Contigency Workstreams_-
_Legally Privileged and Confidentia. DOCX

Dear All
In advance of our call at 5pm, please find above the actions list.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

" GRO

i

www.womblebonddickinson.com

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Jane MaclLeod [mailto:jane.macleod: GRO )

Sent: 13 March 2019 11:21

To: Jane MacLeod; Mark Underwood1; Ben Foat; Zoe Brauer; Ben Beabey; Paula Bartlett; Rachel Scott; Amy Prime;
Victoria Brooks; Dave Panaech; Tom Beezer

Cc: Nick Barwood

Subject: Common Issues Trial Judgement Legal Action Progress Check In

When: 20 March 2019 17:00-18:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Room 1.19 Wakefield and Dial in

Dial-in numbers:

Telephone:i....._..._SRO ; _
Participant passcode:; GRO
Chairperson passcode:§ GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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